VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
LOCAL TOURISM GRANT PROGRAM APPLICATION FORM

GENERAL INFORMATION
Organization; Lombard Historical Society/Stanford’s Mississippi Battery
Name of event: Lombard’s Civil War Reenactment
Date of event: July 20,21,22, 2018 Event location: Four Seasons Park,
Lombard
Contact person: Sarah Richardt/ SteveStachowiak | Title: Executive Director
Business address: | 23 W. Maple Street City & Zip Lombard, IL. 60148
Telephone: 630-629-1885 | Email: director@lombardhistory.org
PROJECT OVERVIEW
Total cost of the project: | =8 ’7 00 o
Cost of city services requested in this application (if any): $0.00
Total funding requested in this application: = 4 $ gsm &
Percent of total project cost being requested: 50%
Anticipated attendance: 3000
Anticipated number of ovemight hotel stays: 14+

Briefly describe the project for which funds are being requested:

2018 will be the 8th annual Civil War reenactment in Lombard. The event started as a fall event that
commemorated the 150th anniversary of the Civil War and highlighted Lombard’s contribution through
Colonel Benjamin Sweet. Col. Sweet lived in Babcock’s Grove and was the commander of Camp Douglas,
a confederate prisoner of war camp located in Chicago. This Civil War reenactment brings visitors and
reenactors from many surrounding states. The event includes a Friday night trivia in the park, 4 battles
throughout the weekend, living history interpreters, and a ball.

ORGANIZATION
Number of years that the organization has been in existence: 47
Number of years that the project or event has been in existence: 7

Number of years the project has been supported by Village of Lombard funds: 6

How many years does the organization anticipate it will request grant funding? | 2+

1) Describe the organization (include brief history, mission, and ability to carry out this project):

The Lombard Historical Society was formed after Lombard’s centennial in 1969. The mission is to preserve,
promote, present and protect the history of Lombard. The society has 1 full time employees, and 3-part time
employees. Stanford’s Missippin Battery is a civil war reenacting organization. They have been educating the
public for over 30 years and have been a 501 ¢ 3 organization for four years




The goal of LHS is to present history in a fun and dynamic way. This event brings history alive and
reaches a larger audience than we otherwise would be able to. Proceeds from the event are used to fund

other educations programs at LHS.

3) What is the organization’s plan to make the project self-sustaining?

With sponsorship support we hope to gain more independence. With that being said, we do believe this
is the perfect event to bring both tourism and hotel stays.

N ¥ =
PROMEL DESERIPTION

Have you requested grant funding in the past? Yes [INo
Ist wpperporthe gtneral public? Yes [JNo
Do you ifitend to apply for a liquor license for this project? JYes X No
Will any revenues from this event be returned to the community? 0 Yes X No

1) Provide a full detailed description of the proposed project or event.

The event will begin on Friday night the 20thof July. The re-enactors will arrive around 4pm to register
and set-up. We plan on having a trivia in the park on Friday night. Saturday, the day begins at 10am with
the confederate and union camps opening to the public. The Civil war hospital, embalmer, live music,
food vendors and sutlers will also open. At 11:30 am there will be a small skirmish and a large battle
(with pyrotechnics) happens at 2:30pm. President Lincoln will join us again this year as well as some new
hands on activities. Saturday night will be a dance for the reenactors and general public. Sunday will be
generally the same schedule with the addition of dance lessons for the public in the afternoon.

2) If your application is accepted, how will the tourism grant funds be used?

The grant funds will be used to cover entertainment, supplies, logistics and advertisements.

3) What modifications to the event or other steps will be taken to increase event attendance over
previous years (not applicable to first time events)?

[ This year we will advertise in the Kane-DuPage Regional Museum Association’s program Passport to
Adventure, our ad will be in over 15,000 books distributed over Kane and DuPage Counties. We will also
be advertising at area Civil War events throughout lllinois and surrounding states. We will run newspaper
ads in Lombard and surrounding counties including Will and Winnebago.




LOCATION
Provide the location of the event or project. If a location has not been secured, list the venue(s) being

proposed or considered.

Four Seasons Park, Lombard, IL
Main Street and 16th.

MILESTONES AND TIMETABLES
Describe the milestones that will mark the progress towards implementing the project and provide a

timetable for the completion of each milestone.

Planning has already begun. The Park District has already been contacted for formal perfn'i%sion.
Sponsorship meetings will happen in January — March. Entertainment will be secured in January and
February and registration forms will also go out. Food vendors will be contactéd by March. -

IMPACT
1) Please describe how the event or program will promote overnight stays and/or tourism within the

Village of Lombard.

Many of the reenactors and vendors are from out of state. Many reenactors camp in the park, but some
choose to stay in hotels. Last year local reenactors booked at least 12 rooms. Because of the inclement
weather which was a 50% increase over 2015. The participants come from lowa, Indiana, Wisconsin,

Kentucky, Tennessee, and Virginia.

2) Please describe the economic benefit to local businesses and the Lombard community. How will
your event draw more people from outside the local market (50 miles or more) or attract a new visitor

audience?

Besides local hotel rooms, we will ask local food establishments to sell food at the event. The reenactors
also shop locally for supplies. The participants also eat at local restaurants for some of their meals. We

advertise outside of the local markets.

3) Who is the target audience for your event or project? What is your anticipated attendance?

This is a family friendly event and has a broad audience of anyone who enjoys history or festivals. We

anticipate over 3000 people over the 3 days.




4) Please identify and detail the cost of any Village of Lombard services anticipated as part of the event
(e.g., Police, Public Works, etc.) and whether such costs will be reimbursed or funded under this
grant. Please describe any collaborative arrangements developed with other organizations to fund or
otherwise implement the project (include in-kind donations).

There are no anticipated costs for the Village of Lombard Police or Public Works for this event. LHS works
closely with the Lombard Park District and the Helen Plum Library. Local businesses such as The Care of
Trees and Waste Management have donated in the past and we will be looking for those donations
again. Stanford’s Mississippi Battery, a local reenacting unit, donates hundreds of hours of service as
well as supplying a landscaper with ground restoration. They also supply the technical expertise for
pyrotechnics and battle planning. Stanford’s also brings three cannons, supplies setup and the entire
cleanup for the event. The VFW will be asked to manage traffic and parking for the event again this year.

5) Please describe your marketing plan. Detail the strategies your organization will use to promote the
event or project (e.g., advertising, public relations, marketing, print materials, promotional pieces).

Our marketing plan includes both local and regional marketing. We will work local with banners for the
village. We will have a contest for school children to find civil war cut-outs around the viliage. We will be
advertising throughout iliinois. We will also create a banner that will go to many events outside of the
local market, including, Indiana, Wisconsin, Rockford, IL. The banner will also go locally to Bartlett,
Naperville, and Lake County.

FINANCES
B Please include a detailed itemized budget for your entire event on the attached budget form (2
years of past actuals and estimates for upcoming event).
Attach a copy of the most recently completed agency audit and Federal Form 990. If these
documents are not available, please explain why they are not available.

CHECKLIST
Completed Local Tourism Grant Program Application Form.
X Completed detailed budget form.
[0 Promotional materials from past events (not applicable to first time events).
Post event summary from past event (not applicable to first time events).
Copy of the most recently completed agency audit or explanation of why it is not available.
X Copy of the most recent Federal Form 990 for the agency or explanation of why it is not

available.

Additional Notes, Comments or Explanations:




CERTIFICATION
The undersigned certifies that to the best of his or her knowledge and belief that data in this application

are true and correct, the application has been duly authorized by the organization and any funds received
under this grant will be used for the purposes described in this application.

Name: Sarah Richardt
Title or office held: Executive Director

| Date: | 12/11/2017

Signature:




| ITEMIZED EXPENSES ACTUAL ACTUAL ANTICIPATED
2015 2016 2017
$ $ $
entertainment 2319 2025 2450
supplies 3079.70 2781 2940
advertisement 1540 595.50 2240
logistics 3346 3272.50 3770
In Kind expenses 6066 6325
Total Expenses | $10,284.70 $14,740 $17725

LOCAL TOURISM GRANT PROGRAM

DETAILED BUDGET

Event: Lombard’s Civil War Reenactment

Date:

July 22 — 24, 2016

Organization;

Lombard Historical Society

INCOME: Include an itemized list of all actual (past 2 years) and estimated project revenues (entry fees,
gate receipts, food/beverage sales, donations, sponsorships, booth rentals, souvenir sales, other revenues)

ITEMIZED REVENUES ACTUAL Actual 2016 ANTICIPATED
2015 2017
Lombard Tourism Grant $8804.20 7774 $8600
Cash Donations 3775.09 2414 3000
Spot fees 595 250 500
Sponsorships 0 0 2200
Gift Shop/Pop/Water Sales 468 256 700
In Kind Not measured 6066 6325
Total Income $13642.29 $16760 $21325

EXPENSES: Include an itemized list of all actual and estimated project expenses (advertising, supplies,
labor, rentals, insurance, materials, entertainment, other expenses)




IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS: Include an itemized list of all actual and estimated in-kind

contributions. In-kind contributions are non-cash donations, contributions or gifts which can be given a

cash value (include Village of Lombard in-kind services, where applicable)

Estimated value of in-kind
contributions (explain)

| ACTUAL 2015 ACTUAL 2016 | ANTICIPATED
$1400 $6066 $6325
Some supplies Straw, Hay,
mostly wood and | Straw, Hay, First Brigade
straw. Cut outs First Brigade Band, Park
arounq town for Band, Park Staff, Fire
ad.vemsmg and Staff, Fire wood, | wood, flyer
mileage for flyer printing printing
advertising trailer.. banmer. Po rtai)le banner ’
Port a potties from . ? . >
Waste toilets , t-shirts, | Portable toilets,
Management. reenactor meal, | t-shirts,

ice reenactor meal,

ice, lunch




Civil War Reenactment
Expenses

Entertainment
Announcer Jerome Kowalski
Civil War Photographer
Embalmer Jon Austin

Medical Unit

Blacksmith

Norm Camp, Children’s Drill
Lincoln, Max Daniels or Kevin Wright
Plank Road

Ball Caller and dance instruction
Movie (trivia night)

Civil War Scholar talk

Park District staff

1st Brigade Band

Sub Total

Supplies

Gun Powder
Straw /Hay

Wood

Safety (signage)
Onsite Paramedics

Event Communication System (Walkie Talkies)

Field reconstruction
Battle effects

Transportation Battery G and Navy

Sub Total

Advertisement
Banner sign

Direct Mailers
Newspaper ads
Directional signage

2014

2014

Budget actual

150

800
150
100
350
150
133

1833

R

80

500
150

150

150
400
150
100
324
150

78

1502

1200.94
o g

280/
330

90

70
300
500

2790.94

79.5

350
88

2015

2015

2016

2016

Budget Actual Budget Actual

150
200

100
150
400
150
250
350
150
200

2100

1500
Ho_o
350
150
500
275
150
350

500

3875

80

1000
200

150
200

100
150
400
150
250
301
150
468

2319

1573
40

0

0
2337
296
407
530

3079.7

1000

150
200
200
150
100
150
400
150
250
100

0
450
750

3050

1600
40

350
400
550

2940

80

1200

175

200

150
400
100
250

(=

750

2025

1725

OO0 C o0

12
380
550

2781

100.5

239

2016

2017

inkind 2017 inkind 2017
value budget actual actual
175 75
0 0
150 150
150 0
100 0
100 100
300 400
150 100
200 100
100 50
200 225
450 250 250 0
1250 750 1250 1750
2625 2950
1600 1481.16
150 0 150 0
350 0 350 0
200 0 200 0
0 100 0
0 0
150
400
550
2700
125 0
0 0
500 586.5
100 100 0

2018

3000

1500



poster/sign printing

passport page and Kiwanis booklet
Flyer printing (neighborhood)
parade/trailer banner

Soldier cut-outs

School flyers

design

trailer advertising mileage
business cards

Spring Preview Event

Sub Total

Other

Waste Management (port a potty)
Drinks for sale

Ice Cream

Emporium

tents

tables and chair rental
reenactor meal
insurance

Staff overtime

Civil War Coordinator
Office supplies
Registration Supplies
Dance

Stamps

costume repair

sign posts

popcorn

staff shirts

reenactor supplies
Volunteer lunch

Ice and water for safety

Sub Total
TOTAL

LHS paid

In Kind/donated Value

Village Grant Approved receipts
Total

80
85
50
80

140
58

200

400

1823

535
80

300
815

600
150
250
2500

500

5730
12536

50
85
50
79.5
100
300
250
450
75

1957

600
192.29
160.19

0

520

97

600

0

500
2000
194.11

100
160
7.03
13.11
25
47.83

5216.56
11466.5

6101.5

50
85
50
80
100:
300
250
450

2645

300
160
300
1040
100
800
100
500

200
144
200

20
25
25
50

3964
12584

50
130
50

250

60

1540

161

165
845

850
1180

69

36
40

3346
10285

50
130
50
80

50
50

1640

300
175

300
845

850
800
100
200

20

40
40

3670
11300

50
45

28

o

65
68

595.5

106.76
287.59
570
230
900
850

102.95

O 00O 0 o0

160

65
3272.3

8673.8

50
100.5

800

2700

25

150
6225.5

900
6065
7879

14844

50
130
50
125

100
150
65
65

1460

150
350
850
200
900
1000
150
25
200

25

50
200

4100

800

2700

250

25

195.9
150

6520.9
1310
6520.9
9360
17190.9

90
90
50

o

100

66.66
1460

26.5

400
600
165
9200
150
800

120

O OO0 O 0 OO0

4100
14135.82

1500
4000
10000

1500

7000

8500

17000



-

% of Village Grant

Civil War
Reimbursements/Revenues

Village Grant Reimbursement (a
percentage of the expenses)

Vendor Fees (food trucks and Sutlers)
Cash Donations
Gift Shop/Pop & Water/Ice Cream

Cash Sponsorship Goal
Total

2014 actual

5999

3717.43

709
10425.43

2015 budget

10045.5

300
3500
700
145455

8804.2

595

3775
468.25
13642.45

2016 bud

8550

500
3500
500
13050

2016 act.

7879

250
2414
255.5
10798.5

8600

500
3000
700
12800
2200
15000

50%

165
2731.25
460.62



VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
LOCAL TOURISM GRANT - POST EVENT SUMMARY

This post event summary must be completed within 90 days of the event completion. Failure to submit a
post-event summary may affect the applicant’s ability to receive future grant funds.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Organization: | Lombard Historical Society | Name of event: | Civil War Reenactment
Date of event: 7/23/2017 Event location: | Four Seasons Park
Contact person: Sarah Richardt Title: Executive Director B
Business address: 23 W. Maple St. City & Zip: Lombard 60148
Telephone: | 630-629-1885 | E-mail address: ‘ director@lombardhistory.org
Estimated attendance: | 2000 | Estimated hotel stays: | 12
Method for estimating attendance: \ Crowd counts at movie, Sat/Sun skirmish and battle

1. Please summarize the advertising and marketing placed to promote the event. Please attach

examples of event marketing pieces and advertisements.
We advertised in the local newspaper (The Lombardian) as well as at other events such as
Naperville, Wauconda, and Rockford. We also submitted the event to online calendars, and
advertised through our social media. Local partners/community groups were given
information (posters, rack cards, etc.) and we handed out information at all LHS events. Cut-
outs of soldiers were placed around Lombard with business card size information to take.
Also, a cannon and soldier cutout was placed at the Lombard Ale Fest.

2. Provide a general assessment of the event. What were the successes of the event? Are there any
concerns or recommendations of changes for future events?
Overall, the event was very successful. We saw an increase in both donations and visitors
over our historically low 2016. There was an increased effort this year to decrease cannon
noise to the neighbors and received no complaints after the event. The ball that was held
inside this year at Glenn Westlake Middle School was very successful. | do believe our
numbers were down in the area of young spectators due to the Germanfest being held the

same weekend.

3. How did the actual outcomes of the program or event compare to your original expectations?
| was disappointed in the amount of donations to the event, but the enthusiasm is always

there for this event.

4. Describe your organization’s long-term plans for funding this project or event.
As this event is an educational program and free to the public {donations are at-will), that
pulls in thousands of people, it is crucial that we are able to fund it at an appropriate level. We
are very grateful to the village’s support of this event. Going forward we will continue to work
with our vendors and donors to provide in-kind donations and sponsorships, reducing the

overall cost.
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TRIVIA NIGHT!
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¥CANNON PROVIDED BY STANFORD’S BATTERYI ™
Come test your Civil War and Lombard
history knowledge, individually or as a
team. Rub elbows with reenactors while
sipping free lemonade and chowing on
$1 bags of popcorn.
Free admission, all ages!




| AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Selden Fox

Accounting for your future




Lombard Hlstorlcal Soclety, Inc
- Audit Report ‘
_ Modlf' ed Cash Basis
For the Year Ended December 31, 2016

Table of. COntents

Indepehden‘t A~uditor's 'Reﬁort

‘Fmancnal Statements (MOdlfled Cash Basis):

Statement of Assets Llablhtles
and Net Assets

Statement of Revenues Expenses
and Changes |n Net Assets

Statement of Cash Flows '

Notes to the Fmancnal Statements



Selden Fox

AcCOunting'for you_r 'tuture '

619 Enterpnse Drive |- Oak Brook llinois 60523 | www, seldenfox com
p 630. 9541400 I'f 630. 954.1327 | email@seldenfox.com’

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Management
Lombard Historical Society, Inc.
Lombard lIImous

We have audlted the accompanymg flnancral statements of the Lombard- Historical Society,
Inc., which comprise the statement of assets, liabilities, and net assets — modified cash basis as
of December 31, 2016 and 2015; and the related. statements. of revenues,. expenses and
changes in.net assets — modlfled cash basis, and ‘cash flows — - modified cash baS|s for the years
then ended and the related notes to the fi nanCIaI statements

Management’s Responsnbihty for the Fmanclal Statements

Management is responsible for . the preparation and  fair presentatron of these financial
statements in accordance with the modified cash basis of accountlng described in Note 1; this
includes determlnlng that the modified cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the
preparation of fingncial statements in the circumstances. - ‘Management is also responsible for
the design, |mplementat|on and maintenance of mternal control relevant to the preparation and
fair- presentation of fmanmal statements that are free -from material mlsstatement whether due

_to fraud or error.
Auditor’s ‘Responsibility"

Our responS|b|I|ty is: to express an oprnron on. these financial statements based on our audrts
We conducted our audits in-accordance with- auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of -America. Those standards - require that we plan and perform the audits to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material

mrsstatement

An audit lnvolves performmg procedures to obtarn ‘audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment -of the risks ‘of material- misstatement of the financial
statements, ‘whether due to fraud or error. ~ In making. those ‘risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentatron of the.
financial statements - in “order to deésign audit' procedures that. are  appropriate in- the
c1rcumstances but not for the purpose of expressing-an opinion on the effectiveness. of the
entity’s internal- control. Accordmgly, we express no such:opinion. An audit also includes’
evaluating the appropriateness of accountmg pohcnes used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management as . well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that.the audlt evidence we have obtalned is sufficient and appropriate to provrde a
basis for our audlt opinion. )

Amember of

Idwid
mglwor \/\n ; /



Opinion |

In our opinion, the financial staterrents referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the -assets, liabilities and net assets — modified cash basis of the Lombard Historical Society,
Inc. as .of December 31, 2016 and 2015, and 'the .revenues, expenses and changes in net
assets and their cash flows — modified cash basis for the years then ended-in accordance with
the modified cash basis of accounting described in Note 1.

_ Bési'_s of Accounting
We ‘draw attention- to Note 1 of. the financial statements, which describes the. basis. of

accounting.  The financial statements are prepared on the modified cash basis of accounting,
which is a basis of accounting-other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United

States of America. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

i, Hd

May-1, 2017




 Lombard Historical Society, Inc.

Statement of Assets, Liabilities and

" Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis-
‘December 31,

Assets

Cash
Certificates of deposit

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities - contract payable
Net assé-t-s‘;_v | |
Unrestricted
Temporarily res’trictéd}
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

-3-

2016 2015
49,428 46,221
-“59,603 71,357
109,031 117,578
- 63,000
109,031 51,412,
: 3166
109,031 54,578
117,578

109,031



. Lombard Historical Soclety Inc.

. Statement of Revenues, Expenses and’
Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basns
‘For the Year Ended December 31,2016

Revenues, gams and other support:
Government- reimbursements
"Donatlons and contnbutlons
Grants - . =3
Mempershflps
Investment income
Net assets released from restrictions

A Total feven ues, ;_ga'i-nfs
- and other support -

ESkp'enses
Relmbursed expenses
Hlstoncal Somety
Total expenses

Change in net assets

Net assets
Begmnlng of the penod

End of the period

B Temporarily" o
“Unrestricted  -Restricted - Total
$ 140453 § - $ 140,453
15514 21,559 37,073
. 44,873 44,873
13,676 - 3,676
122 SRR 122
69,598 ° (69,598) C
229,363 (3,166) 226,197
130,193 - 130,193
41,551 - 41,551
'171 744 . 171,744
57,619 (3:166) 54,453
51,412 3,166 54,578
$ 109,031 § - .$ 109,031

See accompanying nbtes and independent auditor's report.

..4-,



Lombard Historical Soclety, Inc.
Statement of Révenues, Expenses ‘and
Changes in Net Assets - Modified Cash Basis
For'the Year Ended December 31, 2015

Revenues, gains and other support:
Government relmbursements
Denations and contrlbutlons

Grants -

,Membershlps

Investment i income

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenues, gains
"and other support

Expenses:
Reimbursed expenses
Historical Society. -
Return of _crontrrlbu,tlon
Total expenses
Chajnge in net assets

N’et‘asset'_s:» M .
- Beginning of the period

'End of the period

» . Temporarily

Unrestricted. Restricted . .- Total
(Unaudited)  (Unaudited) (Unaudited)
$ 128728 $- - $ 128,728
17,637 26,606 44,243
1,050 R 1,050
3,070 - 3,070
503 ‘503
23,670 (23,670) =
174,658 .2:936 177,594
126,866 : 126,866
31,841 - 31,841
11,248 . 11,248
169,955 : 169,955
4,703 2,936 7.639
46,709 230 46,939
$ 51412 $ 3166 $ 54578

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report. -

-5-



Lombard Historical Society, Inc.

Statétnent of Cash Flows Modified Cash Basis

For the Y,ear,Ended December 31,

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets o
Adjustments to reconcﬂe change in net assets
_to net cash from operatmg actlvmes
Reinvested interest and leldends
Reahzed galn on mutual funds

Net cash from operatmg actlvmes

Cash flows from mvestlng actlvmes -
proceeds from. sale of |nvestme_nt

Cash flows from flnancmg actlwtres -
repayments on contract payable

Net increase in'cash
Cash, beginning of the period

Cash, end of the period

See‘accovmp‘an'y'ing notes and independent auditor's report.

-B-

2015

2016
54,453 $ 7,639
-{122) (387)

L. (116)
54,331 7,136

11,876 11,248

(63,000) (13,000)

3,207 5,384

46,221 40,837
49,428 $ 46,221




‘Lombard Historical Somety, Inc.
Notes to the Fmancral Statemerits

Summary of Slgmflcant Accountmg Pollcles

Orgamzatlon and Purpose —-Lombard Hlstoncal Society; .Inc. (Organization), ‘a not-for-
profit ‘organization, was formed in 1971 with a mission. to educate preserve, study, and
conserve the htstory of the Village of Lombard, and malntaln and operate hlstoncal SItes and
buﬂdmgs located in Lombard lllmons and the surroundmg V|cm|ty , :

Basns of Accountmg The accompanymg fmancral statements are presented pnmanly on
a. modlt" ed cash basis; with' revenues - recognized: upon recelpt and _expenses recognized
upon payment of a- Ilabmty This policy is an acceptable comprehenswe basis of accounting,
‘but differs from accounting -principles generally accepted in the United - States of Amenca .
‘which. require that financial statements_be prepared on ‘an. accrual basrs Mod:f‘ cations to -
. “the cash basis of: accountlng include recording accrued interest on- certifi cates of deposnt‘

i and recordlng a llablllty for a contract payable to the Vlllage of Lombard A _—

'These t" nancral statements have been prepared to focus on the Organlzatlon as a whole, to
present' balances and transactions according to the exustence or absence of donor. lmposed
restrictions.. This has been’ accomphshed by classnt” cation of net assets and transactions
into three classes of net assets permanently restrlcted temporanly restrlcted or
unrestncted L o , L

hl

Permanently Restrlcted Net Assets Net assets subject to donor lmposed
stipulations that they be malntalned permanently by the Orgamzatlon Generally ‘
the- donors of these assets permit the Orgamzatlon to use all or part of the -
income earned on related mvestments for general or specﬂ” ic purposes.” The’
‘Orgamzatlon did not have any permanently restrrcted net’ assets for the years
ended December 31 2016 or 2015 ; : = .

Temporanly Restrlcted Net Assets - Net assets subject to. donor |mposed
stipulations that- ‘may’ or will be met by actlons of the Organlzatlon or the passage
_of time. - The Organlzatlon had . no: temporanly restncted net assets at
December 31 2016 ($3 166 at December 31 2015) :

Unrestrlcted Net Assets Net assets not subject to donor |mposed stlpulatlons -

‘Revenues are reported as increases’in unrestncted net assets unless use of the relatedf
assets is- limited by donor: -imposed ‘restrictions. “Expenses are reported as decreases in
unrestricted net assets. Gains and losses.on mvestments ‘and other assets or [i abilities -are
reported as increases or decreases in unrestncted net assets; ‘unless-their use is restr[cted
by expllclt donor stipulation or by law. Explratlon of temporary restrictions. on' net assets
(i.e., the donor imposed stipulated purpose has been fulfilled or the stipulated time period
has elapsed) is reported as reclassifications between the. appllcable classes-of net -assets:

Contributions received W|th donor.imposed restrictions that are met in the same year as
received are reported as revenues of the temporanly Testricted net asset class and a
~reclassnf|cat|on to. unrestricted net. assets is made to' reflect the expiration” of . such
restrictions.



 Lombard Hlstoncal Soclety, Inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont’ d)

1.

Summary of Slgmf' cant Accountmg Policies (cont d)

Use of Estimates — The preparatlon of ﬁnancral statements in conformlty with the modified
cash basis of accounting requires management - to make estimatés and assumptions that

’affect financial statement amounts and dlsclosures “Actual results could differ from those

estlmates and assumptlens

Certlf' cates of Deposﬁ - The Organlzatron s certlt" cates of dep03|t are carned at cost'
which includes accrued mterest . :

Income Taxes — - The Organlzatron is a not-for—proﬁt entrty, as descrlbed in'Section 501(c)(3)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The Organization is exempt from.i income taxes, except to the
extent of any unrelated business income. There was no unrelated business income for the

“years. ended December 31, 2016 or 2015. Accordlngly, no’provision for income taxes is

included in the financial statements. The Organization has never been examined by the
Internal Revenue Serwce ‘Accordingly, all years under the statute of Ilmltatlons (2013
through 2015) are open for exammatlon . :

Subsequent Events Subsequent events have been evaluated through May 1, 2017, the
date the fi nanma! statements were. avallable to beiissued.

Operatmg Leases

The Organlzatlon has a noncancellable operating lease agreement for a copier that expires
in February 2017. Another noncanceHabIe operating lease agreement. for a copier was

signed in February 2017 that expires in February 2021. At December 31, 2016 minimum

annual rental commltments are as follows:

Leases
201 7 $ 1,484
2018 : 1,428
2019 1,428
2020 . 1,428
2021 ‘ _ 238
$ 6,006

The Organization’s rent expense under this lease for the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015 was $1,766.



Lombard Historical Soclety, inc.
Notes to the Financial Statements (cont d)

3. Contract Payable’

In 2012 the - Organlzaﬂon entered into an agreement with. the Vlllage of Lombard to
fconstruct an addition on.the Orgamzatlon s premises, which are.owned by the Vlllage in
order to save the Organization both. tlme and money, the Village- offered to’ initially fund the
constructton of the  addition, prowded the Orgamzatlon reimburses the: Village - for the
construction costs incurred. _ The cost of the addition was’ $296 758, of which the -
Organization - was liable for $201 496. - The Organlzatlon has uséd “State ‘of llinois
Department of Natural Resources Publlc Museum Cap|tal Grants ‘and capital campaign’
‘donations to pay off the entire contract amount as of December 31, 2016 (the balance due
to the: V|llage was $63 000 at December 31 2015) , :

4. .Relmbursed Expenses

The Organlzatlon s mam source of revenue is grants from- the Vlllage of Lombard for
expenses related to the maintenance of the museums.: The major sources of expensés are
salaries and expenses related to the maintenance and operatlon of the museums ‘which are
reimbursed by the. V|llage The total amount of reimbursable expenses incurred i in 2016 was
$130, 193 ($126,866 -in '2015): "The total amount .of- relmbursements recelved from the -
Vlllage in 2016 was; $140 453 ($128 728in 201 5)

5. Classlf' catlon of Expenses "

The classrf catlon of expenses by function is as follows

2016 B 2015
Program services $ 67,'170,; $ 62, 419_
‘General and admiinistrative ‘ 54,025 63,862
Fund-raising. - 50,549 43,674,

$ 171,744 169,955
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Linda A. Nayden —ea, msT (630) 416-7068

Established 1985

Tax Preparation — Accounting Services

Office of the Attorney General
Charitable Compliance Late Reports
100 W Randolph, 11" Floor
Chicago, IL 60601

Re: Lombard Historical Society
September 20, 2017

To Whom It May Concern:

I sent in Form AG 990-IL, the Federal 990, and a check for the annual fee on 08/31/2017. The
Lombard Historical Society received notification that the information had not been received. |
am enclosing copies of what was originally filed so that if the original filing cannot be found
these documents can be used to act as the filing copy. |1 am enclosing another check for the
annual filing fee and ask that it be returned if the original documentation is located.

Thank you in advance for your assistance in this matter. If you need additional information or
have any questions, feel free to contact me at (630) 416-70689 or Inayder@nayder.com.

Sincerely,

Linda A. Nayder
Treasurer, Lombard Historical Society

2012 Cherrywood Circle » Naperville, IL 60565
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OMB No. 1545-0047

Form 990 )
Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2016

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (excep! private foundations)
* Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as It may be made public.

'Open to Public; '

D O e » Infarmation about Form 990 and ts instructions Is at www.irs.gov/form990. ”, + - Inspattion ™,
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2016, and ending ,
B Checkif applicable: C Name oforganization  [,OMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY D Employer identification number
Address change Daing business as 23-~7114585
Name change Number and street (er P.O. box if mail is not dalivered to street address) Roonvsuite E Telephone number
Initiat retum 23 WEST MAPLE STREET {630) 629-1885
Final relurnieminated City or town, state or pravince, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
Amendedretum  |LOMBARD IL 60148 G Grossreceipts § 225,212,
Application pending | FName and address of principal afficar: H(a) 1s this a group retum for suhordinates? Hv“ Iﬂm
H(b) i
LESLIE SULLA 23 WEST MAPLE STREET LOMBARD IL 60148 | e o e emctions) o O
| Tavexemptsiaus  [X|s01@@® | [501(0) ( )¢ (nsertro) | [4947)()or | 527
J Website: » N/A H(c) Group exemption number »
K Fom of organization: [X[Commaﬁon l lest ] [Associaﬁon | | Other * |LYearoffcrmaﬁcn: 1970 [M State of legal domicile: T T,

|Partl-: *| Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: _ _ HISTORICAL EDUCATION AND PRESERVATION
B e ——————— -
Ml e crcEEEEEEEREEE——— e e ——— e — e —— — -~
E| T
3| 2 Check this box > I I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
S| 3  Number of vating members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a). . . . . e e s e s e e . 3 . 10
“:, 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b} . . - . . . .. o v v 0 v 4 10
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (Part V, line 2a) e s et e s aa e ] 8
=| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . . . - . . . ... i aa e N 10
&£| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part V1il, column (o3 11T - 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line34. . . . . . « .« o v o b o Y- 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
° 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill, line 1h). . . . . ... e e e it et e 177,091. 224,970,
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIl line2g) . .« .« v v v v vt e
g 10 Investment income (Part VIil, column (A), lines 3,4, and7d) . « . v« v v 0 o v v v v 586. 242,
& | 41 Other revenue (Part VIil, column (A), lines 5, &d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11€). . . . . . . . . .. 0. 0.
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) . . . . . 177,677. 225,212,
13 Grants and similar amounis paid (Part IX, column (A),lines 1-3) . . . . . . . . .. .. o
14 Benefits paid fo or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) . . . .« . .. . v oo a L
" 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part (X, column (A), lines 5-10) . . . . ¢ 98, 256. 103,028,
§ 168a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), fine11e) . . . . . .« o o 0 v v v
g- b Total fundraising expenses (Part (X, column (D}, line 25) > T R e R e
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11§-24e). . . . . e e e 60, 451. 67,265.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . . e 158, 707. 170,293.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from fine 12 . . . . . e e i s a e . 18,970. 54,919,
38 | Beginning of Cutrent Year End of Year
85 20 Total assets (PartX,fine 16) . . .« oo oo ou o e e 119, 522. 111,162.
88| 21 Total liabilties (Part X, N 26) . - + - - - - - - - N 63.000. 37
2°E Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 . T TR 56,522. 111,199,
|Part Ii [Signature Block

Under afties of perjury, [ declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is tnse, comrect, and
oompls':nnedara!ﬁq pmparer(cﬂmr!hmofﬁcer)!sbasedmal informaticn of which preparer has any knowledge.

}&%ﬂd [ PN l05/11/17
i re of N — N N
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Here p LINDA A NAYDER TREASURER
Type or print name and tite
PrintType preparer’s name Preparer’s signatura Date Check uif PTIN
Paid LINDA A NAYDER, EA, MST, CEPA[LINDA A NAYDER, EA, MST, CEPA[09/20/17 seirampioyed _[P00081673

Preparer |Fimseame ™ L.A. Nayder Enterprises
Use Only |mmsaddess ™ 2012 Cherrywood Circle Fnm'sEIN > 36-3882173
Naperville IL 60565 Phoneno. (630) 416-7068
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BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. TEEAO101 11/16116 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY
Part i~ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPartl . . . . .. .. ... .. . . oo v D
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

HISTORICAL EDUCATION AND_PRESERVATION _ _ __ _ __ _ __ oo _____.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the prior
D Yes

Form 990 or990-EZ?. . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s
If 'Yes,' describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services?. . . . . . D Yes No

if 'Yes,’ describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required lo report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses,

and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

42 (Code: )(Expenses $ 170,293, includinggrantsof $ 52,642. )(Revenve $ 244,970.)
OPERATES_AND MAINTAINS THREE MUSEUMS. _ o e .

e i o o M M ot e A ANR N MMM S A S A MR W S S M e e G ahS e G e M G M G M e M e e e mm m  Swe S e S e e e S e T e e e e o W e e dew w4
. ————————————— —— ——————— — o ——— — - — ot W i b e M M Mms Sme MR e W= G A G Tma AMe W G e e AR e MNh A M e e R e

e e o ———— - ————— = —— - at T e e e s A e - e e e A e e e e e e e T T m  m —  — —— — ——

i A e N - — v —— — ——— - — e i o d a We e mme W e e = e e e e e MM e s e e 6
e A e i — — — — —— o —— W= . e G - - - e o e G i et e o o o - —— ——

4 d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ including grants of ~ $ ) (Revenue S

4 e Total program service expenges  » 170, 293. _
BAA TEEA0102 11116116 Form 990 (2016)




Form 990 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 3
[Part IV _|Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If 'Yes,” complete
SCNBOUIB A « v e v v e v e v e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? . . . . . .« . v o v oo vt 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of ar in opposition to candidates
for public office? If 'Yes, complele Schedule C, Partl. . . . . . . . . oo v v it ot i e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)s3) organizations. Did the organization eragage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election
in effect during lhe tax year? /f 'Yes, complele Schedule C, Partll . .7 © v v v v v v v v v i v it i 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule C, Partlll . . . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right
t’g prc;vide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, %
7 Y T T 6
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements o preserve open space, the
environment, histaric land areas, or historic structures? If 'Yes,' complefe Schedule O, Part!l . . . . . « .« « v v v 00 v o 7 X
8 Did the arganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f ‘Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Partlll. . . . v v« v v o i e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
¢ Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow ar custodial account liability, serve as a custodian
for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation
services? If 'Yes,'complete Schedule D, Part IV . . . . . . . .« o i i e i e e s e 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments,
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f 'Yes,” complele Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . . .« . v ol 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is 'Yes', then camplete Schedule D, Parts Vi, Vi, VIlI, IX,
or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?/f 'Yes,” complete Schedule
D Partvl. . . .. .. Y 11a X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments — other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, Part VIl. . . .« « .« o v o v i v i v i 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments — program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartVlll . . . . . . .« v« o v v v i v i e v i e 11¢ X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported
in Part X, line 167 If 'Yes,'complete Schedule D, PartIX . . . . . . . .. e e e e e e e e e e 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule D, PartX. . . . . . .. 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a foolnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX . . . . . 11f X
12a Did the or%anization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f 'Yes,’ complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 8nGXH + - « « « v @ v i v e it e e e e e e e e e e 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If 'Yes,” and
if the organization answered 'No' to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl isoptional . . . . . . . .. .. .. 12b X
13 |s the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii)? If 'Yes,” complete Schedule E. . . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 13 X
14 a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . ... .. .o 0ot 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued
at $100,000 or more? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsiand IV . . . . . .« v v v v i v o i i i i 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV. . . .+ . v v v v v it c i 18 X
16 Did the organization report on Part 1X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? if 'Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsflland IV . . . . v .. « v v v v i v i i e 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A}, lines 6 and 11e? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) . - . . . -« .. oo v v vi v 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $16,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIil,
lines 1c and 8a? /f 'Yes,'complete Schedule G, Partll . . . . . . .« ot vt i i e e e 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?if 'Yes,'
complete Schedula G, Partlll. . . . . v« v o . e e e e e e e e a4 a s s e e sss 44 ds e 19 X

BAA TEEAO103 11716116 Form 990 (2016)



Form 980 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

23-7114585 Page 4

|Part IV |Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facllities? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule H . . . . « « . « . . .« oo 0L,
b if 'Yes' to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothisretumn? . . . . . .. . . .4 .,
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule |, Partstandll . . . + « o v o v v v o v v
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on Part IX,
column (A), fine 27? If 'Yes,’ compleleSchsdulal Pardslandll. . « « « 4 o ¢ ¢ ¢ v e ot vt o a e uen (s e v an s

23 Did the organization answer ‘Yes' to Part VIl, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the orgamzatron 's current
and former off' cers, directors, trusteee, key employees, and hrghest compensated employees? /f 'Yes,’ oomplele

Schedute d . « « « o ool e r et et s i s et e st e e e e e

24 a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstandi pnnqpal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If es, answer lines 24b thrwgh 24d and

complete dule K. IFNO, ‘@0t0lN@25a. « + + v v e« v e s it v s e s s n s asnaras s e e epEle s
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyondatemporary period exceptron? e e e s s e e e
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds?. . . . . .. e s e s e s n a e me s s mmae et e w s e e s e e ae ke .
d Did the organization act as an 'on behalf of issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? . . ... ... ... ..
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c )gl), and 50 éc)(:ﬂ) organizations, Did the organization enga ge in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if 'Yes,” complete Schedule L, P

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year, and
that the transaction has not been reporied on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If 'Yes,’ complete

Schedule L,Part! . . . ... eo v it o vionetarsansenenann e e e s e e s e s
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or

former ofﬁcers. directors, trustees, key employees highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons?

If 'Yes,’ completeScheduleLPanﬂ.............................................
27 Did the organization provide a ?rant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial

contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, Partli] . e e ah e s e e e m e aas e Ve .

28 Was the organization a parly to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part {V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

Yes | No
20a X
20b
21 X
22 X
23 X
24a X
24b
24c
24d
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule L, PartlV . . . . . . « . . . o o ..
b A family member of a current or former oﬂicer ditector, trustee, or key employee? If ‘Yes,' complete
Sched%eL,Part ......... eypyee .......... is e e eaa e .| 28D X
¢ An entity of which a cumrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an '
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if ‘Yes,"’ oompte e Schedule L PartlV . . .« « v vt v v vt v v i nen 28¢c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If ‘Yes,  complete Schedule M . . . . . . .. .. .| 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation '
contributions? If 'Yes,’complete Schedule M . . « « <« « « v v i i i et e ey et e e s s e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminats, or dissolve and cease operations? if ‘Yes,” complefe Schedule N, Part!. . . . . .. .| 31 X
32 Did the orgamzatron sell exchange dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If 'Yes,’ complefe
Schedule N, Part Il e e e h e e e s e s e e e e n e e T h s et s e s e .. | 32 X
33 Did the organizalion own 100% of an enmy disregarded as smrate from the orgamzalron under Regulatrons sections
301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . + « i « o o o v o N - <] X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable enlity? If "Yes,’ complete Schedule R, Part Il, lll, or IV,
andPatV,line 1. . . . .« . ... e h e e e e n et ae e e e e e reaae s Pe.| 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)?. . . . . . . s + | 35a X
b If 'Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controﬂed
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If 'Yes complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . . . . . .. P -
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related
arganization? If 'Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV, line2 . . « . « v « v v e e v v o u s e e e e 36 X
37 Did the arganization conduct mare than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization and that is
treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If 'Yes,” complete Schedwe R, Part Vil « « . « . . . . . .. .. . 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V), fines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule O . . . . . . . . .. . . v oo e v o P N 8| X
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 890 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page §

[Part.V [ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine inthisPartV. . . . . . ... .. .
1 a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . ceaes | 1a
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable. . . . . . . . . 1b
¢ Did the organization r?zy with backup wlthholdlng rules for reportable payments to vendors and repo
(gambling) winnings to prize winners? . . . . . st s e et st e e s e e s
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmiltal of Wage and Tax State- o
ments, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum . . . . . | 2a 2L
b If at least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? . . . . . . . . ...| 28] X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) e v J
3 a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?. . . . . . . B - 11 X
b If Yes,” has itfiled a Form 990- foi this year? if ‘No' fo line 3b, provide an explanalion in Schedule ©. - « « + « + v v o o v o v o v v v v v 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other aulhonty over, a
financial account in a fareign country (such as a bank account, securilies account or other financiat account)? . . . . . . . 4a X
b If 'Yes,’ enter the name of the foreign country: > ]
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR). o A [
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . ... . .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . . . . . ++0++.| 5b X
¢ If 'Yes,' to line 52 or 5b, did the organization file Form8886-T7 . « « - « o « o s v o i v v v sttt o s s vt ot s a s 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? . . . . . .« . . v o o o v 0o h vee..| Ba X
b If 'Yes,' did the organization mclude with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts were
not tax deductible? . . . . . . et et et e e e e e et e et e e e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductihle contributions under section 170(c). ’ a
a Did the organization receive I’}"aayment in excess of 575 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and :
services provided to the payor?. . . . . . . . .. L e e s e st s e s h s e s e e e s e e e e 7a X
b If "Yes,’ did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goads or servicesprovided? . « + ¢« v« v o a0 0ol ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to file
Form82827 . . ... e e e e aa e e e e s D T T T 7c X
d [f "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during theyear . ... ... ... ... ... | 74| e
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefif contract? . o Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?. . . . . . .. e TF X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8889
asrequired? . . . ... .. f e b e s e e e b e e ettt e e 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form1098-C? « » c v v v v v et v e a e e e teseecaieansasaesaas| Th
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the sponsoring N A i
organization have excess business holdings at any time during theyear?. . . . . .. ... ... ... e e P
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable disfributions under section 49667 . . . . . . . . e e e s e e
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?. . . . . . . . ... e
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: I
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part Vil line 12. . . . . . . . .. . . ... 10a -
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, fine 12, for public use of club facilities . . . . . 10b o o
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter: P
a Gross income from members or shareholders. . . . . . . .. .. e o s s wiEe s 11a g .
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources P
against amounts due or received from them.). . . . . . . . P r et s e e e e 11b C
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 930 in lieu of Form 10412. . . . . . . ... 12a
b if "Yes,’ enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear . . . . . . | 12b| Ti
13 Section 501(c){29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . . . . . o @ oTile W «TEia .
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organization i ﬁ_ rr-éqh uired to maintain by the states in
ifie

which the organization is licensed to issue qua ealthplans . .« -« v v v v i o v v o 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand . e e s e cr e | 13cC #:
14 a Did the organization receive any paymenfs for indoor tanning services during the taxyear?. . . . . I R [ ¥ X
b If 'Yes.' has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If 'No,” provide an explanationin Schedule O. - . « . .+« « . . .| 14b
BAA TEEAO106 1111616 Form 990 (2016)



Form 990 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585

Page 6

[Part VI_| Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each 'Yes’ response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for

a 'No’ response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule 0. See mstructlons.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Patt Vi. . . . . s e s W ayms e s w s e s e e ae e

Sectlon A. Governing Body and Management

1 a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear. . . . . . | 1a 10| |

lf there are material differences in voting rights among members
of the governing body, or if the governing body delegated broad
authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . . . . . 1b 10
2 Did any officer, direclor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other -
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . . . . . . . . G e e s e i s et se s e s a e e e ca.| 2
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under lhe dlrect supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees {o a management company or other person? . e e e e e 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents
since the prior Form 980 was filed?. . . . . . . . C h e e e e e e e s s s e e s aas e e a st st aae 4 X
5§ Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization'sassets? . . . . . .. ... .| § X
6 Did the organization have members orstockholders?. . . .« = « v v ot v h v it b e e e e e oo B X
7 a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or more
members ofthegovermningbody? . « « + -« . v v v s s i a e e r e et e e e e g i s 7a X
b Are any govemnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? . . . . . . . . .. B - 7b X
8 gn;l ft;l“e 03’ n;nization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by R
aThegoverningbody?. . . . . . . . . .. . e i e e e e e e i e e Ba| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf ofthe governingbody? . . . . . . . ¢ o o0 v e v v o teesreeaoa.]| 8B X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? if 'Yes,’ provide the names and addresses in Schedule O - . « « « « . . . . .. s 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, oraffiliates? . . . « + v ¢ ¢ ¢ ot v o s v v i it i s i i e i e 10a X
b If ‘Yes, did the organization have written poficies and procedures goveming the aclivﬂles of such chaplers affiiiates, and branches fo ensure thelr
operations are consislent with the organization's exempt purposes?. - . + < o v ¢ o o o s s s a0 h . h s e s e s e e e e e 10b
41 a Has the organization provided a complele copy of this Form 990 to afl members of s goveming body before fling theform? . . . . . . . . .. . .. 11al X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930. B |
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if No,'gofoline 13. . . . . . . .« . vt v v v v v v v u s .| 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annualiy interests that could give rise
to conflicts? .. ... .. e b e e e e c e s e s s e Pt e s et e e 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce oomphance with the policy? lf Yes,' describe in
Schedule O howthiswasdone . . . . . . . . . ... e b e s e it ae e e e C e s e e . | 12¢
13 Did the organization have a written whlstleblower policy? W e e e et s s A a s e B TR 13 X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?. . . .. ... C et ae s e araeacia 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent ] s
LA

persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, of top management official . . . . ... ... ... .. e r e
b Other officers or key employees of the erganization. . . . . . . . oo u v nt ch e e es s e e
If 'Yes' fo line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16 a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets o, or participate in a joint venture or similar arangement with a
taxable enfity duringtheyear? . . . . « « o s o s v 0o i i v i s a . i e e e s e .

b if 'Yes,' did the organization follow a writlen policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
pamdpanon In joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, ai take steps to safeguard the

organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements?. . . . . . . . . . . . -+ R .

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > Illimois_ _ _ __ _ o ____.
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 880, and 980-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available

for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

D Own website D Another's website D Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)

19 Describe In Schedule O whether {and If 50, how) the arganization made Its goveming documents, corfiict of Interest palicy, and financial stalements available lo

the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: >

LINDA NAYDER 2012 CHERRYWOOD CIRCLE NAPERVILLE IL 60565 (630) 416-7068

BAA TEEAO108 11/16/6
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Form 990 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 7
[Part VII ]Compensatlon of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors D

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any lineinthisPad VIl . . . . ... ... .......... P -
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

12 Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.
@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of

compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructians for definition of 'key employee.’

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

® L ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organizalion, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation fram the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated
employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€
(A) (B) | then one bex, aniess persen (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | ig bath an officer and a Reportable Reportable Estimated
r;fm i | eomp;n&uonmfmm related uauons ag;mm;ﬂmﬁad‘;‘m
= Ol = g
(my ‘i % @_ Fa % % § (W-2/1099-MISC) (w-zr?gsmsm “fgr:rnn iz‘;:“im
Ly =R 38 2la and related
related [ g § 8 (8 5| organizations
organiza- = <

tions == §

e | BE é

line) 3 %
_(M_NATALIE A __ _ _ __ _ ________.| 40.00

TROIANI X 15,918. 0. 0.
_2_SARAH __ _ _ _ _ ] 40.00
RICHARDT X 33,937. 0. 0.
] b o
B DRI [
) )
O ] Lo
O [
e L _
e R
aY 1|
uy ] ———
wa_ ] ————
M ] ——
0 e e
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 8
[Part VIl [Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (contiued)

(B) )
(A) Ahv;:a;ge égo not g:&’ﬁ%ﬂm lfwb:ﬁs og: (D) (E) (F)
" X, LIS person .
Name and title per officer and a di Rrustea) on ?W tabl: Iem w}%‘ "?l.’hfr.m mmm:ft:gver
(isteny @ = ,f,_‘,: 2|7 I %‘ (W.21093MISC) | | Wi’é’s"i‘{i‘.’éﬁ‘ vm_mem
i EEEH B i
crgeiza & g 25 organizations
axed | 3 z g
&

88 ————

88 ————

o e ————

08 e

a9 o I

e o ___] I

2 e ) D

e ] e

&) ] ]

Ry ] SR

s ] ———

ThSUDAOtAl. . . . v . i v i e e e e e e e e e e e, > 49,855. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to PartVil, Section A . . . . . ... ... .. »>
dTotal (add lines1band 1) - + « - « o+ v v vt v r e e e > 49,855. 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals {(including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation
from the organization ™

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a7? If 'Yes,' complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . .« « v v o v v i i oo N T o

4 For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from
tl:lec’c,:r_ggg;l’;;uo’n and related organizations greater than $150,000? If 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J for
S 4 ual « « « « « PR T S T S S S P R P T T T T O N

§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual #
for services rendered to the organization? if 'Yes,’ complete Schedule J forsuchperson . . « .« v« v o o v v v o v o4

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensaled independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) ... (B) . ©
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization ™ v
BAA TEEAD108 11/16/16 orm 980 (2016)
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Form 990 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 9
Part Vill| Statement of Revenue
ns a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl . . . . . . . ... v v ot v v ol h IEERRREE D

22 pafy 3 A (B) (€
4 | Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under seclions

1 a Federated campaigns . . . . -
b Membership dues . . . . . . . 1b 3,676. |
¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . 1c fa!
d Related organizations . . . . . 1d
e Government grants (contributions) . . 1e 44,873

_revenve | 512.514

f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
similar amounts nol included above . . 1f 176,421.1|

g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f. $

h Total. Add lines 121 . . . . . . . . T '
Business Cods

[Contributions, Gifts, Grants |

Program Service Revenue|_ 4 other Similar Amounts

2a

c

d

e
f Al other program service revenue . . .
g Total. Addlines2a-2f . . ... ... ........ ... >

3 Investment income (including dividends, interest and
other similaramounts) . . . . . .. ... 00000 > 242, 242. 0. 0.

4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . *
6§ RoyallieS. . « v v v v v v v e e e e e >

6a Grossrents . . . . .
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (Joss} - . .
d Net rentalincomeor(foss) « - - v« v« v o v v v v e s >

7 a Gross amount from sales of
assets other than Inventory

b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . .

¢ Gainor(loss) . ...
dNetgainor(loss). - - - v« v o v v o v s v i s L4

8 a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including. .S
of contributions reported on fine 1¢).

SeePart IV, line18. . . . ... ... a
b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . . . b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . >

Other Revenue

9 a Gross income from gaming activities.

See Part IV, line19. . . . . . N a|
b Less: directexpenses . . . . . . . . b|
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities. . . . . . . . >
10a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . . . . .. ... . a
b Less: costofgoodssoid . . . .. .. b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . . . . . .. >
Miscellsneous Revenua Business Code
ita
b -
c ———————————
d Ali other rEVeNUE - - + « - -+ . . .- 0. 0. 0. 0.
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d. . . . . . . . G W G~ ® e 0N > 0.
12 Total revenue. See instructions . . . . ... ... ... > 225.212. 242 Q0. 0.

BAA TEEAQ109 1171616 Form 990 (2016)




Form 980 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SQOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 10

Part 1X" | Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizalions must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto any line inthisPart IX. . . . . . .. ... ... .. ... .. ..., ]

(A) (B) {C) {D)

Da not include amounts reported on lines Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraisin

6b, 7b, &b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expensesg
e = =

e

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic o
organizations and domestic governments. :
SeePartIV,line21. . . .« . v v : 3 '+

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic i =
individuals. See Part iV, line22. . .. . ... ;

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and for- k
eign individuals. See Part [V, lines 15and 16 . . ke

4 Benefits paid to or formembers. . . . . . .. g7

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . . . . . . ... 49,854 . 49,854 .

6 Compensation not included above, to
disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)) and persons described
in section 4958(c)(3)B). - « + - ¢ o o . .

7 Othersalariesandwages. . . . . . .. . ... 44,726, 44,726.

g Pension plan accruals and contributions
(include section 401(k}) and 403(b)
employer contributions). . . . . ... ... ..

9 Otheremployeebenefits . . . . .. ... ...

10 Payroll taxes . . . . . e e e e e 8,448, 8,448, 0. 0.

41 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management . . . ... .. e 3,530. 3,530. 0. 0.

Eﬁ
:
ey

Bt paie

dlobbying. . . . ... ... v
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17 . .
f Investment managementfees . . . .. . ...

g Other. (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0} . .

12 Advertising and promotion . . . .. .. .. ..
13 Officeexpenses . . » « s » o v o v 0 0 v s o .
14 Informationtechnology . . . . . . . . . . ...
15 Royalties. . . .« . o« .o oo i i v o u
16 OCOUPANCY « » « v « o v v v o v ot v v a e o 33,706. 33, 706. 0. 0.
17 Travel . . . . o 0 s i i s e e

18 Payments of travel or entertainment
expenses for any federal, state, or local
public officials . . ... ... .. “ e e e eumnd

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings . . .
20 Interest. « « v v v v v b s e e e e
21 Paymentsto affiliates. . . . . .. .. ... ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization. . .

23 INSUTBRCE « v + « ¢ o o v s o v n s n o o o ot

24 Other expenses. itemize expenses not
covered above (List miscellaneous expenses
in line 24e. if line 24e amount exceeds 10%
of fine 25, column (A) amount, list line 24e i
expenseson Schedule Q) . . . . .. .. ... &

2,099, 2,098. 0. 0.

22,475 22,475 0 0

25 Total functlonal expenses. Add fines 1 through 24e. . . 170,293. 170,293.

26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if
the organization reported in column (B)

joint costs from a combined educational
campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here » | ] if following

SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720). . . . - - . . - . ..
BAA TEEAO110 11H6M6 Form 980 (2016)




Form 980 (2016) TOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

23-7114585 Page 11

|Part X- | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X . . . . . B T I e e e D
(A (8)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing « - . . « v « v ¢ v 0 v v v vt e he e 14
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . . . . . ... 0L e 119,522.] 2 111,162.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net. . . . . . 3
4 Accountsrecelvable, Nt « « + v v« ¢ e s e i i i i i e e e s 4
§ Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, % . “‘, e

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
ey KCY Smptopees, and high P oy P

section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(?(3)&), and contributing

6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under T gk

employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees’

beneficiary organizations (see instructions). Complete Part If of Schedulel. . . . ..

@ 7 Notesand loans receivable,net . .. ........... c s e s s e e
2-_ 8 Inventories forsaleoruse . . ... et e e e e e e e e .
.| 9 Prepaid expenses and deferredcharges . « « « v o v v 0w . e e e e e s

Jole|~|a F o

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other basis.

Complete Part VI of ScheduleD . . . . . « eaan e 10a %
b Less: accumulated depreciation . ... .. .. ... .| 10b 10¢
41 Investments — publicly traded securities . . . . . . . . e et s e e e e 11
12 Investments ~ other securities. See Part IV, line11 . . . . ... ... ¢ aisie s siw 12
43 [nvestments — program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . « .« . ..o c v v o0 13
14 |Intangibleassets. . ... .......... e et eee s 14
45 Otherassets. SeePartIV, line 11 . . « o v v o o i v ettt v e s o v v o v v o 15
18 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) . . . . . . . .. e e 119,522.| 16 111,162,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses. . . . o . . o i u s s s 63,000.117 -37.
18 CGrantspayable. . . . .. . . .. i i i e P et e 18
19 Deferredrevenue . ... ..o v oo e s it 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites . . . . . .. ....... A IEEEEE T 20
2| 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD . . . . . . . . 2
;.‘_._3: 22 Loans and othergax:bles to current and former officers, directors, trustees, i o i s J
a key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. s : £ :
._‘:‘ Complete Part il of ScheduleL. . . . . . .. .. e e e e 22
‘| 28 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . . . . . .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . . . .. .. ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third pariies,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of ScheduleD . . .
26 Totat liabilities. Add lines 17 through25. . . . . . . .. .. .. e e e
d Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here » Dand complete |- -
8 lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. -
5 27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . « . .« v e v 0o v v o s e e e e
g 28 Temporarilyrestricted net assefs . « « - « o v o v 0 vt et e e
| 29 Permanently restricted net assets . . . . . s r s s e e e Wi b s e e
5| organizations that do ot follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here > o ey
Py and complete lines 30 through 34. > o
; 30 Capital stock or frust principal, or currentfunds. . . . . . . . . .. e e e e e 30
@ | 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . . . . . .. .. ... 3
;2 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, orotherfunds. . . . . .. .. 56,522.]| 32 111,199.
E 33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances. « « « « v o v v oo v v v v nan RN . 56,522, | 33 111,199,
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . . . . - . . . . .. .. e e 119,522.] 34 111,162.
BAA Form 990 {2016}
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Form 990 (2016) LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 12
[Pdit XI_|Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart Xi. . . . . . .. I R T D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A}, fine12) . . ... .. ... v v oo 1 225,212,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . . . . ..« i i e o 2 170,293,
3 Revenue less expenses. Sublractline 2fromline1. . . . . . . . .. oo ce v oo e 3 54,919,
4 Nel assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)). . . . . . .. . .. .. 4 56,522,
5§ Net unrealized gains {losses) oninvestments. . . . . . . ... ..o . CE e e w e F e dae s
6 Donatedservicesanduse of facilifies. . . .+« c o v o 0 i i e e e e e e e e e e e 6
7 INVESIMENME @XPEMSES : « + « « = s s o 4 s o v v v v o o s s b e e e e e e e e e e e e 7
8 Priorperiodadjustments . . . . ... ... .. . e e e e e e e e e, 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule Q) . . . . . . . .« . ool ]
10 Neit :‘ss?ts»or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Pan X Ime 33,
COUMAB)): + v v v v v v v b e v o e s st e s et s e e e e e e
[Part Xil. Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPast Xl . . . . . ... .. .. ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: DCash Accrual DOther

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,’ expiain
in Schedule O.
2 a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?

1f 'Yes,’ check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[j Separate basis DConsolidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?. . . . . . . . .. .. v v i i e

If Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate
basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis DConsoIidated basis DBoth consolidated and separate basis

¢ If "Yes' to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitlee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,

review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independentaccountant? . . « . . . . ... ... ..

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain

in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single
Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337. - . - . . . . . . N T

b If 'Yes,' did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits . . . . . . . .. YRRy

3b

BAA
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Departmant of the Treasu
Internal Revenue Service ul

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization Is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust.
> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

» [nformation about Schedule A (Form 930 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is
at www.irs.gov/form980.

OMB No, 1545-0047

2016

.

.- Open to Public’
Lol [nspecgqrjg-.

Namae of the organization

LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

Employer identification number
23-7114585

[Part1..| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check anly one box.)
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1}{A){i).

oW N

A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1}(A){iif).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1){(A)ili). Enter the hospital’'s

name, city, and state:

5 D An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

~4
EX I

©w o

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Ii.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described
in section 170{b){1)(A}{vi). {Complete Part II.)

D A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.}
An agricultural research organization described in section 170{b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-fand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
UNVTSHY. e
10 D An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33-1/3% of its support fram contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts

from aclivities related to its exem

functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) ne more than 33-1/3% of its support from gross

investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after
June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lil.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or ta carry out the purposes of one
or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving the supported
organization(s) the power to regularlg appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting organization. You must
complete Part IV, Sections A and B. )

b Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having control or
management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported organization(s). You

must complete Part IV, S

ons A and C.

c D Type Wl functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with, its supported
organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E,

d |___| Type {Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(é) that is not

functionally integrated. The o

instructions). You must comﬁete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type 1, Type Il, Type lll functionally
integrated, or Type il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

anization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness requirement (see

f Enter the number of supported organizations . . . .. ....... e e e et e e
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
supported organizatio EIN i of erganization Amount of Amourt of oth
(Nt " @ {Lﬂs%‘;d q‘r’l 1-10 amaﬂ‘m&m &m(mim) wg)on(see hsuuetl:rns)
dbove {see instruclions)) in your govaming
document?
Yes No
(A)
(8)
(C)
(D)
(E) i . o TR
Total PR L A P |
or 990-EZ.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930
TEEAD4Q1 09728116
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LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

23-711458

5 Page 2

[ Part It-/Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 8§, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [ll. If the
organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [11.)

Section A, Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

{a) 2012

{b) 2013

(c) 2014

(d) 2015

(e) 2016

{f) Total

1 Gifts, granis, contributions, and
rembership fees recelved'.{)Donal
include any ‘unusual grants.) . . . .

117,871.

259, 260.

169,263.

177,677.

224,970.

949,041.

2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and
either paid to or expended
on its behalf

..........

3 The value of services or
facilities fumished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 . .

22442000,

949,041.

5 The portion of totai
contributions by each person
{other than a governmental
unit or publicly supported
organization) included on line 1
that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column (f) . .

117,871.

259,260,

2Ry

169,263.

177,677,

6 Public support. Subtract line 5
from line 4

945,041,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) >

(a) 2012

(b) 2013

{c) 2014

{d) 2015

{e) 2016

{f) Total

7 Amounts from lined4 . ... ..

117,871.

259, 260.

169,263.

177,677,

224,970.

949, 041.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received
on securities loans, rents,
royaities and income from
similar sources . . .

950.

979.

667.

586.

242,

3,424,

8 Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business is regularly

carried on

Other income. Do not include

gain or loss from the sale of

capital assets (Explain in
atVL) « v o e e

10

Total support. Add lines 7
through10 . . . . .

11

......

-

952, 465.

12

13
organization, check this box and stop

Gross receipts from related activities, etc.
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

here. . . .

(see instru&ioﬁs) ..... ‘. .'

---------------------------------------------

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 6, column {f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .
18 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part 1, line 14

16a 33-1/3% support test—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
s as a publicly supported organization

b 33-1/3% support test—2015, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33-1/3% or more, check this box
s as a publicly supported organization

and stop here. The organization quali

and stop here. The organization qual

17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2016. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10%
or more, and if the or?anizaﬁon meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ {est, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how
s the facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

the organization mee

......

e

DY

--------

R I R

.......

b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test~2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 172, and line 15is 10%

or more, and if the organization meets the ‘facts-and-circumstances’ test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the 'facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .. ... .. .. >

18 Private foundation, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instruclions

BAA
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age 3

[Part Il |Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization

fails to qualify under the lests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

{f) Total

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) ™ {a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016
1 Gifts, grants, contributions,
and membership fees
received. (Do not include
any 'unusual grants.}. . . . . .

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
perfarmed, or facilities
fumished in any activity that is
related to the organization's
tax-exempt purpose . . . . .

3 Gross receipts from activities
that are not an unrelated trade
or business under section 513 .

4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and
either paid to or expended on
itsbehalf . . . .. ...... .

5 The value of services or
facilities fumished by a
governmental unit to the
organization without charge. . .

Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . .

Amounts included on lines 1,
2, and 3 received from
disqualified persons . . . . . .

alm

b Amounts included on lines 2
and 3 received from other than
disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or
1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . . . ... ...

¢ Addlines7aand7b . ... ..

8 Public support. (Subtract line

Section B. Total Support

l 7cfromline6.) . .. - ... ..

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2012 (b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (e) 2016

(f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 .. .. ..

10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securilles loans,
rents, royalties and income from
SIMIarsources « « « « + v v v o s

b Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511
taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 . .

¢ Addlines 10aand10b . . . . .

11 Nelincome from unrelated business
aclivilies not included in tine 10b,
whether or no! the business is
regularly camedon . . . . . . . .

12 Other income. Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explain in
PatVil) ............

13 Total support. (Add lines 9,
10c, 11,and12) . .« . . . . ..

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

arganization, check thisboxand stophere. . . . . . . . . . o o v ot ottt e e e e e s e e s e e s
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (®)) - . . . . . .. . ... ... . 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part ll, fine15. . . . . . . . . .. . oo i il 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2016 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column(f)). . . . . . .. . .. .. .. 17
18

18 Investment incame percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Partlli, fine17 . . . . . . . o v v v v v i vl

192 33-1/3% support tests—2016. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33-1/3%, and line 17
is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . . . . . .

b 33-1/3% support tests—2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33-1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33-1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . . .

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions. . . . . . . . ...

BAA TEEAQ4Q3 09/28M16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2016 L.OMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 4

{ Part.IV- -| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections
A and B. If you checked 12b of Part [, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

4 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's govermning documents? | S J
If ‘No,’ describe in Part Vi how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by class or purpose, describe o =
the designation. If historic and conltinuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status under section . o Lo
Sos(amor (2)? If 'Yes,' explain In Part VI how the organization determined that the supporied organization was 51 [
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), {5), or (6)? /f 'Yes, answer (b)
and {c) befow.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
salisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If 'Yes, ' describe in Part VI when and how the organization
made the defermination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}(2}(B)
purposes? If ‘'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place lo ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ('foreign supported organization’)? If 'Yes’ and
if you 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. .

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign supported .
organization? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion despite being controlled
or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination under o
sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If 'Yes,’ explain in Part VI what controls the organization used fo ensure that
all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B) purposes. 4c

3b

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ answer (b)
and (c) below {if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the names and EIN numbers of the supported
organizations added, substituted, or removed:; (i) the reasons for each such action; (iii) the authority under the A P
organization’s organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action was accomplished (such as by :
amendment fo the organizing document). Sa

b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already designated in the e
organization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? Bc

S P
M- -

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited by one .
or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or benefit one or more of
the filing organization's supported organizations? /f 'Yes,’ provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor ) ' I 1
(defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with e
regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes,’ complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 980 or 990-EZ). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualiﬂ%tfgrson (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77 if 'Yes,'
complete Part | of Schedufe L (Form 990 or 991

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more disqualified persons
as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described in section 509{a)(1) or (2))?
If Yes,' provide detail in Part Vi.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which the
supporting organization had an interest? /f ‘'Yes,’ provide detail in Part V1. b

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit from,
assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? if ‘'Yes,’ provide detail in Part Vi.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section 4943( (r?’garding SRRl ECN
ceriain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type il non-functionally infegrated supporting organizations)? If 'Yes,’ i
answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine >1ib

whether the organization had excess business holdings.)
BAA TEEAG404 00128/16 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016 LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page §
[PartiV. [Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? i
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) below, the

governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If Yes’ fo a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part I, 11¢

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to regularly appoint
or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the tax year? Iif ‘No," describe in
Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supesvised, or controlled the organization’s activities.
If the organization had more than one supported organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove
directors or trustees were allocafed among the supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any,
appiied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported organization(s)
that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If 'Yes,' explain in Part VI hov providing such
benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the
supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type |l Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors or frustees SR
of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? /f ‘No,’ describe in Part VI how control or management of the
supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed the supporied organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type {ll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written nofice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either {i} appointed or elected by the supported A ;, i B
organization{s) or (ii} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If ‘No,’ explain in Part VI how - “
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a significant
voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's income or assets at
all times during the tax year? If 'Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role the organization's supported organizations played 3
in this regard.

Section E. Type It Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used lo satisfy the Integral Part Test duning the year(see instructions).
a I:I The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete fine 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complele line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmerit entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of the
supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f 'Yes,’ then in Part VI identify those supported
organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes, how the organization was
responsive to those supporfed organizations, and how the organization determined that these activities constituted

substantially all of its aclivities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the arganization’s invelvement, one or more of -
the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If ‘Yes,’ explain in Part VI the reasons for N Er
the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these activities but for the
organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power ta regularly appaint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or trustees of 2
each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each of its .
supported organizations? If *Yes,’ describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

BAA TEEAD405 09/28/16 Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016




Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016 LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 6
[Part V. | Type Il Non-Functionally infegrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 éexplain in Part Vi). See
instructions. All other Type 11l non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.
- - . (B) Current Year
Section A — Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
§ Depreciation and depletion 5
8 Portion of operaling expenses paid or incurred for production or collection of gross
e —____incom, ement, conservation, or maintenance of property held for
production of income (see instructions) (]
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 4
8 Adjusted Net Income (subltract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4). 8
Section B — Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (8) Current Year

(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see instructions for short
tax year or assets held for part of year):

S=E e =

a Average monthly value of securities

b Average monthly cash balances

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

o Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other

factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

Acquisition indebledness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

oW

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-172% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply fine 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

@ N ||

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C ~ Distributable Amount

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

income tax imposed in prior year

DN (&R (N

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to emergency
temporary reduction (see instructions).

r

Current Year

ﬁl--l'

-~

Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type 11| supporting organization

(see instructions).

BAA

TEEAD406 09/28/16

Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 950 or 890-EZ) 2016 LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

23-7114585

Page 7

[PartV.* { Type il Non-Functionally integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D — Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported organizations,

in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part Vi). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@~ D ||

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive (provide details

in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

Section E — Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

(0

Excess

Distributions

(I
Underdi(su)-ibuﬁons
Pre-2016

o
Distributable
Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 (reasonable
cause required = explain in Part V). See instructions.

s carryover, if any, to 2016;

b f-l'_fﬁ’:}_ -

¢ From2013 . . . ... ... e

d From 2014 . .

e From2015. . . . ... ..

f Total of lines 3a through e

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

h Applied to 2016 distributable amount

i Carryover from 2011 not applied (see instructions) R
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f. _
4 Distributions for 2016 from Section D, AR
line 7 $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b Applied to 2016 distributable amount

¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 42 and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if any.
Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater than
zero, explain in Part V1. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h and 4b

from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See - l"

instructions.

Excess distributlons carryover to 2017. Add lines 3j and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

T P -
I - S SR . S

afiy

b Excess from 2013 . . . .

€ Excess from2014 .. ..

d Excess from 2015 . . .

e Excess from 2016 . .

e wl

I .
| .":g. e RS T L P ]

BAA

TEEAQ407 09/28/16

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016



Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2016 1,0MBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 8
Part V1 |Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, fine 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b;Patt lll, line 12; Part IV,
{—‘ISec ign A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4¢, 5a, 6, 93, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b,egnd 11c;y Part IV, Section B, linés 1 and 2; Parl [V, Secfion C, line 1;
Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Seclion B, line 1e; Part V,
(Ssectit'm tl%.jlines 5), 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
ee instructions.

BAA TEEAQ408 09/2816 Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2016



SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees 201 6

> Complete if the organization answered *Yes’ on Form 980, Part IV, line 23. -

» Attach to Form 990, | _Q'iw'n to I?Lflbl,ic .

P Ravenus sevce” | » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is atwww.irs.gov/form990. |~ Inspection.;
Name of the organization Employer identification rumber

LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585
IPart1| Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
4 a Check the appropriate box(es) if the or?anization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Part MU
Vi, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part {ll to provide any relevant information regarding these items. - b

D First-class or charter travel DHousing allowance or residence for personal use - 2
EI Travel for companions DPayments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments DHealth or social club dues or initiation fees i
D Discretionary spending account DPersonaI services (such as, maid, chauffeur, chef) - N

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If '‘No,’' complete Part llitoexplain . . . ... ... ..« 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checkedinline1a?. . . . . .« . . . . . o2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s 3 ’
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to b |
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part IIl.

D Compensation committee DWritten employment contract
D Independent compensation consuitant DCompensaﬁon survey or study
D Form 990 of other organizations DApproval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 980, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing ) <
organization or a related organization: ;

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-controlpayment? . . . .. ¢ v o0 v v v v v v us Ce s e i, vese.o| 4a
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified refirementplan? . . « .+« o ot o v o i il .| 4b
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . . ..o .. « s e ciEta 4c

E B el ]

If 'Yes' to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part 11l

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of.

a The organization? ... ... e s e e e e e e i aaa s P eeas..| Ba X

b Any refated organization? ... .... f i e et r e e e e e e

5b X
If 'Yes' on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lil. e B
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation

contingent on the net earmings of;

aTheorganization? . ... .. ..o 0. e T s s alfae o .| 6a X

bAnyrelated organization? .. . . .. ... 0. e et e e s st e et s e et vseas..| 6B X
If 'Yes® on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part IIl. .

7 Faor persons listed on Form 980, Part Vi, Section A, line 12, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If 'Yes,'describenPart il . . . .. .. ... ... A e T e 7 X

8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Parl VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)?
If'Yes,' describe in Past 1l . . . . . e h e e e e e et e e e .

9 If 'Yes' on line 8, did the organization afso follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
Section 53.4958-6(C)7 . .« - ¢ s s s e st i u e e o W s e e tew et mmmasaswsginesaeseanaes 9
BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J {Form 990) 2016

TEEA4101  08/19/16



Schedule J (Form 990) 2016 LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 2
artll.| Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

S

For each individual whose must be
on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part Vil

Note: The sum of columns (BXi)-(iii} for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 980, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

d on Schedule J, report ion from the organization on row (i) and from related organizati d in the i

P

(B) Breakdown of W-2 andfor 1099-MISC compensation (€) Ret i [on B £) Total of Fc sation
t ompensatio
(A) Name and Title {i) Basa () Bonus & incentive (1) Other and other benefits columns(B)(')-(D) in coluprEg [=3)
; d 9 i
compensation detr:r‘::d on :;ior
Form 990
NATALIE A G| __15.918.0 _ ____0.1 _____.( 0.0 _____ O ____.0.l __15918.0 _____0.
1 TROIANI (t) Q. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0 0.
(U1 3 N SRR NP SUNPRURIRUS PEIP S [
2 {0}
ol _ e e e
3 {h
L e e e e e
4 (i)
O b e e
5 (iR
DL o e e e
& (i)
[ P ST SR SONUUDE SO SN S,
7 (i)
@ e e e e
8 [0
L0 N (DU (PSP SRS SUIP Sy
9 il
e ____ b e e
10 (i1)
@l e e
i3] U]
O e e e e e e
12 (i)
o e e e
13 i)
W _ e e e e e
14 (#)
e e R USROS (R (P,
15 (i
Ok B
16 1@
TEEAQICZ DBMSAE Schedule J {Form 990) 2016




Schedule J (Form 990) 2016 LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23-7114585 Page 3

[Partl | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part li. Also
complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 980) 2016

TEEA4IO3 0BAS1B



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 16450047

{Form 990 or 980-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 6
Form 990 or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information.
» Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ,

Department of the Treasury > Information about Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is ¥ Wﬂ\mj’“ lﬁz -
Interna! Revenue Service at www.irs.gov/form990. * Inspection
Nama of tha organization Employer identification number
LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY 23~7114585

Pt VI, Line llb Form 990 is reviewed at a monthly board meeting upon completion.

BAA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. TEEA4901 0B/16/16 Schedule O (Form 930 or $90-EZ) (2016)



For QOffice Uise Only
PMT # o, Revised 3/05
Attorney General LISA MADIGAN State of Illinois
Charitable Trust Bureau, 100 West Randolph
AMT 11th Floor, Chicago, lllinois 60601 CO 01053737
. . Check all items attached:
Report for the Fiscal Period: & Copy of IRS Return
. .. 01 2016 sae checks 1 Audited Financial Statements
NIT Beginning 01 / Payablato [ Copy of Form IFC
Charity $15.00 Annual Report Filing Fee
&Ending_12 /31 1 2016 Bureau Fund 71 $100.00 Late Report Filing Fee
Federal ID # 23-7114585 MO DAY YR MO DAY YR
Are contributions to the organization tax deductible? [F] Yes [] No / 1970

ILLINOIS CHARITABLE ORGANIZATION ANNUAL REPORT

Form AG990-IL

LEGAL
NAME

M.
ADDRESS

CITY, STATE
2IP CODE LOMBARD, IL. 60148

LOMBARD HISTORICAL SOCIETY

AlL
23 WMAPLE ST

Il
H)

i

J)

Ji)

K

L)

M)

N)

o)

.

I. SUMMARY OF ALL REVENUE ITEMS DURING THE YEAR:
D) PUBLIC SUPPORT, CONTRIBUTIONS & PROGRAM SERVICE REV. (GROSS AMTS.)

E) GOVERNMENT GRANTS & MEMBERSHIP DUES
F) OTHER REVENUES

G) TOTAL REVENUE, INCOME AND CONTRIBUTIONS RECEIVED (ADD D,E, & F)
SUMMARY OF ALL EXPENDITURES DURING THE YEAR:

OPERATING CHARITABLE PROGRAM EXPENSE
EDUCATION PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE
TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSE (ADD H & 1)

JOINT COSTS ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES (INCLUDED IN J):
GRANTS TO OTHER CHARITABLE ORGANIZATIONS

TOTAL CHARITABLE PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENDITURE (ADD J & K)
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSE

FUNDRAISING EXPENSE

TOTAL EXPENDITURES THIS PERIOD (ADD L, 0, & N)

SUMMARY OF ALL PAID FUNDRAISER AND CONSULTANT ACTIVITIES:
(Attach Attorney General Report of Individual Fundraising Campaign- Form [FC. One for each PFR.)
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS:

Date Organization was created: /

Year-end
amounts

A) ASSETS

B) LIABILITIES
C) NET ASSETS

[

PERCENTAGE

A) s 111,162

Bs (7

©) % 111,199

AMOUNT

$

2% | D)$ 162,631
21% | E)s 48,549
7% | Fs 13,79
100% | G)$ 224,970
B I eae - en o
82% |Hs 10,189
18 % s 2099
100 % ns$ 12,288
I o ]
0% K)$ 0
7 % L§ 12,288
85 % M) $ 145,827
8 % NS 12,178
100 %

0)$ 170,293

T

P)$

P) TOTAL AMOUNT RAISED BY PAID PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISERS
Q) TOTAL FUNDRAISERS FEES AND EXPENSES % Qs
R} NET RECEIVED BY THE CHARITY (P MINUS Q=R} % R) §
PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS: e
S) TOTAL AMOUNT PAID TO PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING CONSULTANTS LY R
i BRI e
IV. COMPENSATION TO THE (3) HIGHEST PAID PERSONS DURING THE YEAR: I————-—::
T) NAME, TITLE: SARAH RICHARDT, DIRECTOR H$ 33,937.00
U) NAME, TITLE: NATALIE A TROIAN], DIRECTOR U)$ 15,918.00
V) NAME, TITLE: V) $
List on back side of instructions
V. CHARITABLE PROGRANM DESCRIPTION: cHaRmaBLE PROGRAM (3 HIGHEST BY $ EXPENDED) CODE CATEGORJES| CODE
W) DESCRIPTION: HISTORICAL SOCIETY W) # 034
X) DESCRIPTION: X) #
Y) #

Y) DESCRIPTION:




IF THE ANSWER TO ANY OF THE FOLLOWING IS YES, ATTACH A DETAILED EXPLANATION: YES | NO

1. WAS THE ORGANIZATION THE SUBJECT OF ANY COURT ACTION, FINE, PENALTY OR JUDGMENT? _______ 1. v

2. HAS THE ORGANIZATION OR A CURRENT DIRECTOR, TRUSTEE, OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE THEREOF,
EVER BEEN CONVICTED BY ANY COURT OF ANY MIDSDEMEANOR INVOLVING THE MISUSE OR
MISAPPROPRIATION OF FUNDS OR ANY FELONY ? _ . o e e cee e 2.

3. DID THE ORGANIZATION MAKE A GRANT AWARD OR CONTRIBUTION TO ANY ORGANIZATION IN WHICH
ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES OWNS AN INTEREST; OR WAS IT A PARTY TO ANY TRANSACTION
IN WHICH ANY OF ITS OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR TRUSTEES HAS A MATERIAL FINANCIAL INTEREST: OR DID
ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR TRUSTEE RECEIVE ANYTHING OF VALUE NOT REPORTED AS COMPENSATION? _____ 3.

4 HAS THE ORGANIZATION INVESTED IN ANY CORPORATE STOCK IN WHICH ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR OR
TRUSTEE OWNS MORE THAN 10% OF THE OUTSTANDING SHARES? - -~~~ - oo, 4. .

5. [S ANY PROPERTY OF THE ORGANIZATION HELD IN THE NAME OF OR COMMINGLED WITH THE E
PROPERTY OF ANY OTHER PERSON OR ORGANIZATION? o= 5.

6. DID THE ORGANIZATION USE THE SERVICES OF A PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISER?( ATTACH FORMIFC)___ 6.

7a. DID THE ORGANIZATION ALLOCATE THE COST OF ANY SOLICITATION, MAILING, ADVERTISEMENT OR
LITERATURE COSTS BETWEEN PROGRAM SERVICE AND FUNDRAISING EXPENSES?

7b. IF "YES", ENTER (j) THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF THESE JOINT COSTS $ :(ii) THE AMOUNT
ALLOCATED TO PROGRAM SERVICES § ; (iii) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO MANAGEMENT

AND GENERAL $ : AND (iv) THE AMOUNT ALLOCATED TO FUNDRAISING $

8. DID THE ORGANIZATION EXPEND ITS RESTRICTED FUNDS FOR PURPOSES OTHER THAN RESTRICTED
PURPOSES? 8.

1

9. HAS THE ORGANIZATION EVER BEEN REFUSED REGISTRATION OR HAD ITS REGISTRATION OR TAX EXEMPTION
SUSPENDED OR REVOKED BY ANY GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY 2. i 9.

10. WAS THERE OR DO YOU HAVE ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY KICKBACK, BRIBE, OR ANY THEFT, DEFALCATION
MISAPPROPRIATION, COMMINGLING OR MISUSE OF ORGANIZATIONAL FUNDS?__ ___ . ___________ 10. v

11. LIST THE NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS WHERE THE ORGANIZATION MAINTAINS ITS
THREE LARGEST ACCOUNTS:

BMO HARRIS 345 S MAIN ST., LOMBARD IL 60148

FIFTH GHIRD BANK 211 W ST. CHARLES RD., LOMBARD IL 60148

LINDA A NAYDER (630) 416-7068

12. NAME AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF CONTACT PERSON:

ALL ATTACHMENTS MUST ACCOMPANY THIS REPORT - SEE INSTRUCTIONS

UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY, | (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED DECLARE AND CERTIFY THAT i (WE) HAVE EXAMINED THIS ANNUAL REPORT
AND THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS, INCLUDING ALL THE SCHEDULES AND STATEMENTS AND THE FACTS THEREIN STATED ARE
TRUE AND COMPLETE AND FILED WITH THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE PURPOSE OF HAVING THE PEOPLE OF THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS RELY THEREUPON. | HEREBY FURTHER AUTHORIZE AND AGREE TO SUBMIT MYSELF AND THE REGISTRANT

HEREBY TO THE JURISDICTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS.

BE SURE TO INCLUDE ALL FEES DUE: PRESIDENT or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE

1.) REPORTS ARE DUE WITHIN SIX
MONTHS OF YOUR FISCAL YEAR END. LINDA ANAYDER ,A,,,_Q\ C. (g / 3 / 1

L EE UCTIONS.

§; R EOR TREASURER or TRUSTEE (PRINT NAME) SIGNATORE C T DATE
INCOMPLETE ARE SUBJECT TOA
$100.00 PENALTY. LINDA A NAYDER —AL——Q\ Q‘M\ % / 3 f (1

—

PREPARER (PRINT NAME) SIGNATURE DATE



